000197
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 04-Aug-2000 03:38pm
From: Thomas Saunders
Dept: 790-ADMIN-COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN

Tel No: 334-5690

To: Kurt M Lannon Jr
CC: Ralph Hilliard
CC: Dean Mimms

CC: Dominic Nozzi
Subject:

Kurt--

Dom Nozzi has coordinated with consultants Robert Gibbs and Dover Kohl, and they (at least someone from Dover's firm, along with
Gibbs) are available any weekday the week of October 9. Let me know if you need any more information at this point. Dom is working
out the exact cost with the firms and we'll try to have that confirmed next week. The City and County Commission actions were for up to
a combined total of $6K.

Tom



